Azarea.Graves@ascension.org

4829 N. Anita Ave. Whitefish Bay, WI 53217

414-699-8778

#### **SUMMARY:**

Registered Nurse committed to quality care and high standards. Over ten years of employment experience in Health Care and clinical nursing experience include the development of key nursing skills in home/hospice care and community health.

#### **EDUCATION:**

Alverno College

Bachelor of Science, Nursing

Milwaukee, WI

December, 2014

## **CLINICAL NURSING EXPERIENCE:**

Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare, St. Francis Hospital Medical Surgical Unit (Oncology)

Milwaukee, WI

#### **Clinical Nursing Rotation**

Wheater Full Ciscult Teath Care, 3t. Francis Hospital Medical Surgical Offic (Officology)

January, 2015 – May, 2015

- Provided leadership as Charge Student Nurse, accurately providing bedside reports and delegating appropriate tasks
- Utilized electronic charting systems including Epic and McKessen.

Community Memorial Hospital Medical Surgical Unit

Menomonee Falls, WI

## **Clinical Nursing Rotation**

January, 2015 – May, 2015

- Documented data related to patient care including assessments, interventions, medications, and patient response
- Prioritized and balanced multiple patient cares; assisted patients with chronic and acute disease processes

#### **EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE:**

Ascension St. Francis Place

Milwaukee, WI

## STO-RN Shift Supervisor

March 2022-Current

- Providing quality nursing care to residents following updated care plan and physician's orders, administering medication with accuracy.
- Supervising the day-to day nursing functions performed by other nursing staff and nursing assistants/other disciplines.

Extended Arms Home Health LLC.

Milwaukee, WI

## RN Supervisor

October,2019- Current

- Complete 50/60 visits according to guidelines to determine clients needs and levels or services allotted.
- Facilitate assessment and documentation of PCW abilities to complete assigned tasks and overall performance.

Clement J. Zablocki VA Medical Center

West Milwaukee, WI August, 2017-March

# Staff RN-Palliative/Hospice RECC division

2022

- Utilizing effective communication skills and advocacy for veterans and their families with comfort/ non-invasive treatment as elected goal of care with prompt comfort care/symptom management.
- Educating families and veterans in the dying process and transition throughout the grieving cycle with provided information and empathic support

Greenspan Home Health Agency

Milwaukee, WI

#### **RN Supervisor**

April,2018- October,2019

- Reviewed and evaluated client medical history/condition to monitor goals met/not met under written Plan of care.
- Completed home visits to assess the wellbeing of clients and productivity of PCW with additional education/services provided as recommended

Armor Health

Correctional RN

Franklin, WI

May, 2018- October, 2018
 Clinical assessment of complex population, meeting demands of critical/acute situations with SBAR communication

- Clinical assessment of complex population, meeting demands of critical/acute situations with SBAR communication with other healthcare team members
- Worked collectively with other healthcare professionals to effectively utilize nursing process, and educate preventative measures clinic based

Visiting Physicians Association

West Allis, WI

#### **Patient Care Coordinator**

October, 2015 – Present

- Triage telecommunication and referral services to better assist in the goal of continued care for homebound patients.
- Recorded information in medical chart, assessing and screening reported observations to family and healthcare providers.

## **CERTIFICATIONS:**

**Registered Nurse,** State of Wisconsin RN Registry #240934-30 **Certified Nursing Assistant**, State of Wisconsin Nurse Aid Registry #341838 **BLS CPR/AED**, American Heart Association

April, 2018 November, 2011 May, 2018

## **REFERENCES:**

References provided upon request